From: Steve McCarty
Sent:  8/26/2014 7:57:24 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Hourieh Jr., Nabil H. (Nabil.Hourieh@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: Re: EE Savings Ideas

Mr. Hourieh:
Monday 9/8 works for me. How does 3 o'clock look?
Thanks.

Steve

On Monday, August 25, 2014 5:22 PM, "Hourieh Jr., Nabil H." <Nabil.Hourieh@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Mr. McCarty,

The morning of Sept. 9 is no longer available. Monday 9/8 after 2pm or 9/9 after
1:30pm are available. What time works for you?

Thanks,

Nabil

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]}
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 5:10 PM

To: Hourieh Jr., Nabil H.; Steve McCarty|Redacted
Subject: RE: EE Savings ldeas

Nabil — Yes. Please hold the dates.

From: Hourieh Jr., Nabil H. [mailto:Nabil. Hourieh@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 1:55 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: EE Savings ldeas

Hello Mr. Cherry,
Carol Brown is available to meet Mr. McCarty after next week. We have the

Commission Meeting coming up this week and Carol will be very busy the following
week.
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Should we schedule this meeting for Sept. 9 at 10:30am?
Thanks,

Nabil

Nabil H. Hourieh, Jr.

Office of President Michael R. Peevey

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102
415.703.2722

nhh@cpuc.ca.gov

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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